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between 5:30 p.m. and 9 a.m. on weekdays and during any time on the week-
ends or holidays. -Since approximately 50 percent of the rooms containing
Nixon Presidential Materials are currently EPS-alarmed or will shortly be
alarmed (per your memo to Mr. Casselman of April 30, 1975), there would
only be five suites (a total of 11 doors) which will require this type of
monitoring. A coded identification for these doors will be established.

At the time that EPS assumes responsibility for this night-time and week-
end monitoring, we would, of course, withdraw our current FPS patrols,
which all parties agree are most cumbersome and expensive.

The above-outlined procedures meet with my approval, and I hereby request
your participation as outlined. Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

arthur F. S

Administrator S

cc: Philip W. Buchen, Esq.
William Casselman, Esq.
Al Wong - US Secret Service
Robert Snow - US Secret Service
Thomas P. Wolf - Special Assistant to the Administrator
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The Administrator - page 2 !

Robinson emphasized that he has not opened the record

on the consolidated cases (which have also been assigned
to him), and that he will not do so until this case is
decided. He further indicated that it would be up to

the Congress to deal with questions as to which materials
fall into which catagories and which should be released
or restricted. I interpret this to mean that the regu-
lations (and Congress's approval or rejection thereof)
would control this matter.

4. Nixon indicated that a substantial part of his new evi-
dence would involve testimony from government employees
and asked for permission to interview these individuals
and get affidavits for them in the presence of Mr. Gold-
bloom of the Justice Department. The intervenors ob-
jected and Judge Robinson granted them permission to be
present, but not to interfere or ask questions. The
parties agreed, after the hearing, that this procedure
would undoubtedly lead to the necessity for depositions,
and consequently, it may be impossible to keep to the
schedule. Also, it may still become necessary to have
an evidentiary hearing.

5. It became quite obvious during the conference and as a
result of conversations held with the parties after the
conference that there is a considerable difference among
the intervenors as to how this case should be handled.
Although the court has ordered that the intervenors should
present their case as a consolidated group, it does not
appear likely that the various intervenors will come to
an agreement. This may create a considerable problem and
possible delay.

At the conference I met with Irv Goldbloom of Justice and Dave Anderson,
who has been selected to handle the litigation for Justice. I pointed
out that some of the potential witnesses (Jacobs, the archivists in this
office, and myself) have signed special confidentiality statements at
Mr. Buchen's request. This problem will have to be worked out prior

to the taking of affidavits.

cc: Harold Trimmer
Steven Garfinkel













v : UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

-0 GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20405

June 4, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: Philip W. Buchen

Counsel to the President .~
FROM: ‘ Thomas P. Wolf W
Special Assistant to the Administrator
for Presidential Materials

SUBJECT: Project for Special Prosecutor

The Watergate Special Prosecutor's Office and counsel for Mr. Nixon

have informed us that for the present there are no further files to

be searched in connection with the research project we have been working
on since February 24, 1975. Some of the documents selected are still in
process. The last documents should be delivered to the Special Prosecu-
- tor within the next few days after review by counsel for Mr. Nixon and
Mr. Casselman. Also, at some date in the future, when the Special
Prosecutor indicates that the research project is totally completed, the
various parties will need to assemble to participate in the selection of
those documents and documentation which are to be retained by the Special
Prosecutor as agreed by all parties at the outset.

In the meantime, as you requested, I am attaching hereto a 1list of those
individuals who were involved in this project as your agents or in some
other capacity.

I want to particularly call your attention to Miss Mary Filippini who
assumed day-to-day responsibility for supervision of the archivists,
assignment of the work, maintenance of all documentation, and the pulling
and refiling of the materials to be reviewed. The fact that all the parties
were apparently satisfied with the manner in which this project was hapdled
is primarily due to the outstanding job performed by this young e
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GSA EMPLOYEES INVOLVED IN RESEARCH PROJECT
FOR WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

The following are current members of the Nixon Library Staff (NLN), Office of
Presidential Libraries, National Archives (physically located in Room 487 of
the 01d Executive Office Building): ',

Miss Mary Filippini
(writer/printed media) - 65 North Bedford Has been with NLN since
Arlington, Va. 22201 ‘May '71 (see memo)

Richard McNeill , ‘ ' '
(audio-visual specialist) 2124 Eye St., N. W. With NLN since February '71
. Washington, D. C. 20037 ' :

Sam Lewis

(archivist) A . 815 8. Ivy Street With NLN since February '75
Arlington, Va. 22204 :

Mrs. Regina Greenwell : _ '
(archives technician) 6212 Breezewood Ct. With NLN since April '75
Greenbelt, Md. 20770 ‘

Mel Menegaux ‘ ' .
(archives technician) ' 5070 Silver Hill Ct. With NLN since March '75
: Suitland, Md. 20023 - , A

. Members of the Administrative Staff of the Office of Presidential Materials,
Office of the Administrator, General Services Administration:

Thomas P. Wolf ’ : ' : :
. Bpecial Assistant to 5511 Park Street © Has overall responsibility
the Administrator) Chevy Chase, Md. 20015 for security and access to
. ' Nixon Materials and for the
research project

Mrs. Elizabeth Karabatsos

6620 Claymore Ct. Substitutes for Mr. Wolf
McLean, Va. 22101 in all respects
Mrs. Martha Williams _
' 7515 Spring Lake Dr. Secretary to Mr. Wolf

Bethesda, Md. 20034
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Members of the Federal Protective Service:

Mrs. Louise Williams
(FPS Officer)

Howard Williams
(FPS Officer)

Individuals formerly with NLN who returned to work on

515 Edgewood St., N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20017

7704 Cleveland Ave.
Landover, Md. 20785

February 24, 1975, to May 1, 1975:

Terry Good
(archivist)

Mrs. Sally McCarthy Marks

(archivist) -

Mack Teasley v
(archives specialist)

Other individuals involved:

Richard A. Jacobs
(Deputy Assistant
Archivist, Office of
Presidential Libraries

James Byers
(archivist)

4805 Drexel Road

College Park, Md. 20740

6147 Leesburg'Pike
Apt. 410

Falls Church, Va. 22041

906 N.VAshton Street
Alexandria, Va. 22312

404 Beaumont Road

Silvér Spring, Md. 20904

5514 Ferndale Street
Springfield, Va. 22151

Each officer provided
in excess of 80 days
escort and guard duty
without an absence.
They showed an extra-
ordinary sense of
responsibility.

this project from

With NLN from 1969,
when it was formed,
until May 1, 1975,
and now with White
House Central Files

With NLN from June 1972
until May 1975 and now
with the Diplomatic
Branch, National Archives

With NLN from August

1972 until April 1975 and
now with the Office of
Federal Records Center

Supervised development of
archival procedures and
documentation; served in
advisory capacity

Helped during peak periods






































































UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20405

August 1, 1975

Philip W. Buchen

Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Buchen:

We have received the attached request from Mr. Leonard Garment, a
former member of the White House Staff, for materials which he
indicates are personal and/or pre-date January 20, 1969. Such items
are not subject to the court orders issued by Judge Richey on
October 21 and 22, 1974, or covered by the Presidential Recordings
and Materials Preservation Act (P.L. 93-526).

Consequently, subject to approval by you and Mr. Nixon's attorneys,
we propose to inspect two sets of boxes labeled #5 and #6, currently
in our custody, to determine whether these materials are in fact in
our possession. If we do locate them and determine that they pre-
date January 20, 1969, we propose to return them to Mr. Garment.

We plan to make this inspection at a time ten (10) days subsequent

to the date shown on this letter which is convenient for both you
and Mr. Nixon's attorneys or your agents, unless you waive your right
to be present, in writing.

I would appreciate your prompt response to this request.

Sincerely you

Do D vt

Thomas P. Wolf
Acting Director
Office of Presidential Materials
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The following people are getting copies of this letter.

ccC:

Herbert F. Miller
Irwin Goldbloom

Robert Hertzstein
William Dobrovir

Henry S. Ruth, Jr., Esq.






UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20405

August 1, 1975

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Buchen:

We have received the attached request from Mr. Leonard Garment, a
former member of the White House Staff, for materials which he
indicates are personal and/or pre-date January 20, 1969. Such items
are not subject to the court orders issued by Judge Richey on
October 21 and 22, 1974, or covered by the Presidential Recordings
and Materials Preservation Act (P.L. 93-526).

Consequently, subject to approval by you and Mr. Nixon's attorneys,
we propose to inspect two sets of boxes labeled #5 and #6, currently
in our custody, to determine whether these materials are in fact in
our possession. If we ,do locate them and determine that they pre-
date January 20, 1969, we propose to return them to Mr. Garment.

We plan to make this inspection at a time ten (10) days subsequent
to the date shown on this letter which is convenient for both you

and Mr. Nixon's attorneys or your agents, unless you waive your right
to be present, in writing.

I would appreciate your prompt response to this request.
Sincerely you

Moo Pt

Thomas P. Wolf
Acting Director
Office of Presidential Materials
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The following people are getting copies of this letter.

cc: Herbert F. Miller
Irwin Goldbloom
Robert Hertzstein
William Dobrovir
Henry S. Ruth, Jr., Esq.







































